FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(G-3
WASHIMGTOR, [ C AR

David A. Cardimine, Treasurer

Operating Engineers, Local 98 Q0L 1T 998
Social Action Fund

2 Center 8q. 0. Box 217

East Longmeadow, MA 01028

Identification Number; COg142083
Reference: Year End Repaort {141/97-12/31/57)
Dear Mr. Cardimino:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the tepori(s)
referenced above. The review raised guestions concerming certam information contained
in the report{s). An litemization follows:

“Your committes has filed 3 report that contains financial activity already
disclosed on another report. Overlapping coverage dates create difficulties
in accountifig for cash flow from one report to another.  Please amend this
report by including only the financial transactions that occurred between
July 1, 1997 to December 31, 1927, 2 US.C. §434h)

Any amendment or clanification should be filed with the Federal Election
Commission. [T you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free
nuriber, {2000 424-9530. My local vumber 15 {202 (94-1 134

Sincerely,

{/J{:}m‘,@a 0 U}/f:f-f«Q\\_,-

Wanda D. O'Meal
Reports Analyst
209 Reports Analysis Division







